86-113-PGE

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY

1D G ad]E —+ 245 MARKET STREET - SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 - (415) 781.4211 - TWX 910-372-6587
September 9, 1986

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

In accordance with Letter Agreement 86-85-PGE, Company proposes to
extend the assignments of two temporary agency clerks in the Scheduling and
Control Section of the Computer Operations Department.

Mr. Dennis Mendoza is working as a Computer Operator III relieving
Ms. Lori Barnes who is on maternity leave. Mr. Mendoza began his temporary
agency assignment April 3, 1986, and completed 90 workdays August 8, 1986.
An extension of his assignment through October 1, 1986, is proposed.

Mr. Ronald Schnarrs is working as a Computer Operator III
relieving Ms. Donna Quan who is on a rotational upgrade assignment in the
Training Section. Mr. Schnarrs began his temporary agency assignment April 3,
1986, and completed 90 workdays August 8, 1986. An extension of his
assignment through October 1, 1986, when Ms. Quan's rotational assignment
is due to end is proposed.

This proposal has been discussed with Ms. Dorothy Fortier, Union
Business Representative.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please
so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of
this letter to the Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Jp
-@ rial Relations
The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as
of the date hereof.

Manager of In

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Sqi?.i, 1986 By

Business Manager



